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Tree Removal Arborist Report

April 01, 2024
Summary
There are 5 identified trees plus shrubs and hedges at the site. The number of trees proposed for removal is 1
with 4 being retained.

Based on the diameter of the removed tree | recommend another tree to be its replacement.

Introduction TS

The tree removal is located at 2424 Whitney Dr Mountain View Ca 94062. At the request of Mrs. Humphrey
on March 27, 2025 1 was asked to prepare a tree removal plan.

A thorough inspection was performed to determine the structure and health of the tree.

Measurements

The Pittosporum is 51 inches in circumference.
Canopy Spread is: 10 feet by 10 feet.

Height: Approximately 30 feet.

The Pittosporum tree is within 10 feet in proximity to the structure.

Tree Condition and Health
The Pittosporum has evidence of decay pockets on the main stem, it also shows evidence of some

bark beetle diseases. Also, this tree is getting close to its useful life spam. The tree shows evidence
of declining canopy.

Furthermore, this tree is over the structure and can compromise the homeowners insurance.

Tree Structure

This tree is structurally unsound.

Utility lines

The tree is not in interference with any utility lines.

Conclusion and recommendations

1t is impossible to correct the tree’s conditions with the ISA tree trimming and treatment standards.

1 recommend the Pittosporum tree be removed and replaced with a different suitable specimen such as a 24"
box standard tree.

Sincerely,

gel Morales '
Certified Arborist WE-10140A
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